ABSTRACT

WA-1I-261 Mid-19th Century
Brick House, St. James

Williamsport Vicinity

private .

This four bay, two story brick house with a
double porch recessed into part of its facade wall
is representative of an important group of mid-19th
century dwellings in the Cumberland Valley.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 2 4D ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house is located on the north side of Maryland Route 68 at St. James
east of Williamgport in Washington County, Maryland. It is situated on
level ground and faces south. '

The dwelling is a two story, four bay brick structure set on low field-
stone foundations. A frame addition is attached to the rear or north
elevation. According to the owner, it was built about 1918, The front
elevation is marked by a recessed double porch which includes the two
eastern bays. The bricks are laid in common bond at all elevations with,
generally, seven courses of stretchers between header rows. Flat arches
of brick are present over first story and gable wall windows. The house
is painted white.

Openings display narrow frames with molded edges. Six over six pane
double hung sash are used. The main entrance is located in the second
bay from the west end of the house. Glass has been installed in the two
upper sections of the four panel door. Above the door is a four light
transom. Doors at both levels of the double porch have received similar
treatment.

The porch is supported by a modern square wooden post. A simple balus-
trade spans the upper level.

The roof is covered with modern asphalt shingles and terminates at the
eaves with simple cornice molding. Brick chimneys with courses of cor-
beling at their tops are located inside each gable end.

The house is in excellent condition and is located on a tract containing
91.15 acres. A frame barn is located nearby.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is significant for its architecture. Constructed of

brick using common bonding at all elevations, and having a recessed
double porch at part of its front wall, this house is representative
of a major group of mid-19th century dwellings in Washington County.
Varying from four to seven or more bays in length and usually of

brick construction, local dated examples of these houses with double
porches set into their facade walls were built between 1840 and 1860.

St. James, the name given to the area, is from the nearby St. James
Academy, WA-I-014. This house is near St. James or Lydia where the
Norfolk and Western railroad crosses route 68.
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APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PRQPERTY:

91.15 acres.
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